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Re: Envision San Jose 2040 Task Force Meeting (September 21, 2020)

Robert Wood <robert.wood@sjsu.edu>
Tue 9/15/2020 11:15 AM
To:  Pham, Kieulan <kieulan.pham@sanjoseca.gov>

 

 

Hi Kieulan - Thank you for this announcement. I have great interest in vehicle miles travelled policies
(which I think are ineffective because our restrictions on development push growth into the Salinas
and Central Valles). However, I teach Monday nights (and Wednesday nights). Therefore, I will not be
able to present my views at this meeting. 

The comment I sent the task force on Coyote Valley a few days ago does contain data showing how
ineffective and perhaps even counterproductive our vehicle miles travelled policy is. Vehicle miles
travelled policy will be productive only in the context of a larger plan that dramatically increases
housing production. Until that time, it should be suspended. 

All the best, 
Robert Wood
Professor of Strategic Management
Robert Wood

Robert Chapman WOOD
School of Management
College of Business; San Jose State University
One Washington Square -0070
San Jose, CA, 95192-0070

Cell 408 309-4081
email:  robert.wood@sjsu.edu 
http://www.sjsu.edu/people/robert.wood/

On Mon, Sep 14, 2020 at 8:39 PM Pham, Kieulan <kieulan.pham@sanjoseca.gov> wrote:
Hello General Plan Par�cipants,   

The next Virtual Task Force mee�ng is on Monday, September 21, 2020 at 6:00 PM. The topic is
updates to Vehicle Miles Traveled (VMT) General Plan policies. The mee�ng materials and more
informa�on are available on the Envision San Jose 2040 4-Year Review website.  
  
If you have ques�ons on any of the materials listed above prior to the mee�ng please
contact Planning staff at GeneralPlanStaff@sanjoseca.gov with the following subject
line: Ques�on: GP 4-Year Review Mee�ng No. 8.  
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Virtual mee�ng access instruc�ons are linked in the agenda and copied below. 
h�ps://sanjoseca.zoom.us/j/96768691667 or 
Dial in: +1 408 638 0968  
Webinar ID: 967 6869 1667 
 
 
Best regards,
Kieulan Pham
City of San José  - General Plan/Data Analy�cs
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